

Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)

From: Calvert, Scott <scott.calvert@wsj.com>
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 7:55 PM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Subject: Re: Question

Thanks.

On Mon, Feb 15, 2016 at 7:35 PM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:
Right

On Feb 15, 2016, at 3:24 PM, Calvert, Scott <scott.calvert@wsj.com> wrote:

And the switch to the river didn't involve a contract/purchase of \$50,000 or more that wasn't competitively bid, right? I'm not trying to belabor the point, just making sure I'm clear.

On Sat, Feb 13, 2016 at 4:41 PM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Only contracts/purchases of \$50 k or more that are not competitively bid need treasury approval.

On Feb 13, 2016, at 1:14 PM, Calvert, Scott <scott.calvert@wsj.com> wrote:

Hi Terry,

Did you see this email I sent yesterday? I know I sent it after-hours. If you can get back to me as soon as you have a minute, I'd appreciate it.

Best,
Scott

On Fri. Feb 12, 2016 at 6:37 PM, Calvert, Scott <scott.calvert@wsj.com> wrote:

Terry,

When we spoke a few days ago you said the treasurer didn't have to approve the switch to the Flint River on an interim basis because that wasn't required under the statute. Why wasn't it required? An editor asked. I realized I'm not sure -- just that it wasn't.

Thanks,
Scott

--

Scott Calvert

Robert, Carla M. (Treasury)

From: Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 7:52 AM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)
Cc: Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)
Subject: Re: Flint Police and Fire Chiefs

OK. Will call you after 8am meeting.

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Droid

On Feb 16, 2016 5:51 AM, "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)" <SaxtonT@michigan.gov> wrote:
I don't know if you saw this note below from last Friday but we should try to talk about this today.

On Feb 12, 2016, at 3:29 PM, Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Fyi. See below.

From: Headen, Frederick (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 3:24 PM
To: Saxton, Thomas (Treasury) <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>; Steckelberg, Larry (TREASURY) <SteckelbergL@michigan.gov>; Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Police and Fire Chiefs
Importance: High

See below the link to a *Flint Journal* article about the firing of the Police and Fire chiefs. The last paragraph refers to an interim Police chief. If accurate, it may be advisable for us to remind the Mayor that per the terms of the RTAB resolution she cannot name even an interim replacement without first submitting to the RTAB the minimum professional or occupational qualifications and the minimum/maximum salary range for the vacated positions.

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2016/02/mayor_fires_flint_police_fire.html#incart_2box_news_flint